S CITY OF SALEM
24 @J,, DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

A S——

MEETING MINUTES FINAL

Held: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 9:00 AM at City Hall Annex, 3" floor conference room,
120 Washington Street.

o HVAC Design, Engineering, Construction Administration - Salem Library #T-22
Designer Interviews

® 9-9:30 BLW Engineering (BLW)
Please see attached attendance sheet.

Jenna Ide (JI) provided a short overview of the interview and process moving forward.
Introductions were made and then BLW gave a brief overview of their experience. BLW discussed
other library projects and their approach to design. They discussed opportunities to move
construction or phase work if needed to get more favorable bids. ML stated that it might be feasible
to move the schedule. BLW discussed their familiarity with Chapter 149. TW asked about whether
this would require filed sub bids. JI asked about experience in innovative systems, and utility
incentives. BLW responded and discussed LCCA and providing alternatives. JI asked about
Commissioning, and BLW stated they would come back if needed to address any issues. BLW
provided a handout highlighting their team and library experience. ML asked about their
experience with communities and historical commissions, BLW responded that they understood
they may need to come to some public meetings and address concerns. BLW added that they had
an architect and hazardous waste consultant with their team which were certified minority or
women owned. JI asked that they submit information on those firms after the interview.

® 9:45-10:15 — C.A. Crowley Engineering (Crowley)
Please see attached attendance sheet.

Jenna Ide (JI) provided a short overview of the interview and process moving forward.
Introductions were made and then Crowley gave a brief overview of their experience. Crowley
noted that they had an electrical subconsultant. Crowley provided a handout. Crowley discussed
many of their similar historic library projects. Crowley mentioned their work with the Salem
Housing Authority. TW asked about the need for filed sub-bids, and they responded that electrical
would likely be needed. JI asked about experience in innovative systems, and utility incentives.
Crowley did not provide many innovative ideas or to discuss their understanding of the utility

120 Washington Stieet, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com
T



ST CITY OF SALEM
AR DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

L o ————————— s — S—

incentive process. ML asked about their experience with communities and historical
commissions, Crowley provided their experience on other projects as an example. JI asked about
cost estimators, and they stated those were in house. JI asked what if an architect was needed, and
asked that they submit information on those firms after the interview.

e 10:30-11 — CSI Engineering
Please see attached attendance sheet.

Jenna Ide (JI) provided a short overview of the interview and process moving forward.
Introductions were made and then CSI gave a brief overview of their experience, including as
contractors. CSI clarified that due to unforeseen absence, the Principal and the Project Manager
noted in the RFQ were unable to attend. CSI focused on their work with other projects, and their
ability to understand constructability and maintenance. They recommended a phases approach.
TW asked about their experience with historic commissions and filed sub-bids. CSI responded
that there would likely be a filed sub bid for electrical. However, CSI did not discuss much of their
experience with local communities but did have experience with historic buildings and
commissions. JI asked about their experience with innovative technologies and utility incentives.
CSI offered several ideas they could explore. CSI recommended third party commissioning. ML
asked about who would lead the project and the relationship of the mechanical and electrical in-
house engineers. CSI said that either Stanley Charmin or Jim O’Brien could lead it up. JI asked
them to follow up with more information about their subconsultants for architecture.

The Committee and TW discussed next steps, including contacting references if possible. JI
handed out the evaluation forms. ML suggested a meeting next Wednesday. JB and JI said the
morning was good. JI said she would post.

Adjournment 11:30 PM

Minutes prepared by JI.

Know your rights under the Open Meeting Law M.G.L. c. 304 §18-25 and City Ordinance Sections 2-2028
through 2-2033.

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com
T



— K e e R g v PSR Y

' MEETING SIGN IN SHEET

I;rOJect \\or"u*{ E\)j@ ‘T~ @?1 ——Q‘L)«) nio;tlng IE)afe Q,L bl
Facilitator: Ty< Place/Room: |20 ((Jag v‘a.,":’(/\
]
(Name  'Tile  Company  Phone EMal
R fe ten ’ —
S A "D\( e ctey (,\ o “ € Ao )~Olf@§a€~v ‘o
PN neUs. eopn~
\/jghn@lg%a_ Qv\%smm B 430! QP“Z'}j"*@HW‘D'
[ TS e [
O\w Scopnbin _ EBScmlow Q‘Bu&h@g(m
Ve @eeec | Praete B wonter | " | thel@hfuergiues.
. H-EAD $28 s 1 Ve . AL . C ok
yao-0233 %ﬁr&
Spstie ] Umum/ CO5TS A0 Covr 0 f SPTPL -

*‘4\&&% LIT'IL“"I ey L'I C'O S %GC;:-[L?'ZQ’S'Z— HLU"Z:Z—"] ké'u-” Qk"’t@ S:JM

7Y }1
V»Aﬁﬁ UehoAent ulov  en-spae Tt 5<dUa . Coria

Page 1 of 1






' MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

Meeting Date: ‘ “&7‘,5 ‘/‘fg S Tk et

|m4/&2/ \/tl‘ﬁ7 Prealde

Page 1 of 1

Project: /L7L UA-C L{bruus/ ando.|
Facilitator: :Dgc/ Place/Room: >, . Ua&&\h“;&‘cl\(\ij
o , B _ _ devn N )
r_lfl_a_r_n-e_ Ll | Title ~ Company _Phone E-Mail -
- Ciig o O
De e de,  Dicocker Sde v, 5679 N[ Sldewn. coxv
. S0t~ \

21 enbpn MECH B-NG CLOW B ci_m C{f ~Nodd ool & (\:«cu)o,{i(e»g.mm
:M..u.,..._, ﬁma‘a"“" o, a1y '
Llaw LS CoS L Mesrse besiecilincy

o> 77% I
Sareee EJ:W oS TOW ¢ A/ c:$y 0f Sritoen 223% Rcrr AU A C7 D a.dl[ﬁu,.ca-v
Yy - I
A W) Rl Rhord] oo Gl9-30S Pantiv G SN Cpan
B85 | |
C.A‘Crmj—.{ )% | MW%‘Z'IQCW'("?’%'WK







MEETING SIGN-I

Pro;ect (___\ },‘,? o~

— T . ———— — —— e —

N SHEET

ok s

Meetmg Date: 9 / / 5/ g |

 Facilitator: Ds¢

[ Name  Tie ] Company

j PZIQ“V\O\(LO\W\

Place/Room: |0, (;Uag//l wa . ]
Y -

&
_}’\\fec&l«r CLW" S(tm, 738- 61 G- 5679

Jamns Obeen /3%7/»/ as? (lﬂa%

Mﬁﬁj

2_&5’;&412 |

s et S

P CE &M

. |

‘ L—»_;;_z_»}liavi%

Page 1 of 1

CLMMLFWMA

c,os-ru.»m.ulc Yy UFSMD’L

Phone EMall i man |
:oQOG S(up@m ccl/v\
(53

Myyy/ mec)gjs eopqu- Loy
3 ﬁ#Cmaz-Egr«q
Muu_mm_ze salemt. o

78
3‘;3% BRSO A 67D (. AR/ €
¢ ‘
e HLUT rzzvdlcwg.m Q@ J Mm'-( ‘ C!o‘fT

1SS







